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RENAISSANCE®

KOH SAMUI RESORT & SPA

OFFICIAL INVOICE NO. C201801

TO: FROM:
Mr. Tech Sun Renaissance Koh Samui Resort & Spa
COMPANY: DATE: MARCH 6, 2018

CIT (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Room 909, No.438 Huangou,
Dadeo West, Tianhe District,
Guangzhou, Ching

FAX NUMBER: FAX NUMBER:
077429333
TELEPHONE NUMBER: PHONE NUMBER:
07742 9300
RE: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
Company Name CIT (Thailand) Co., Lid.

Accommodation: Deluxe Garden

01 =15 April, 2018 — THB 6,350 net. Total 150 rcom nights.

16—30 April, 2018 —THB 4,760 net.

Grand Total THB 833,250.00 net

** Please make the payment on 1 April, 2018 **

Payment Please make payment directly fo our Bank account and send
us copy of remittance for our record.

All deposits are non-refundable Bank Name : Krung Thai Publics Co.,Ltd (Samui Branch)
In case of cancellation Account Name : Renaissance Koh Samui

Account Number :829-0-02841-5

Branch : Samui

SWIFT Code : KRTHTHBK
Note

We are looking forward to welcoming the guests to Renaissance Koh Samui Resort & Spa.

Best regards,
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RENAISSANCE"®

Ms. Khwanchanok Saelim KOH SAMUI RESORT & SPA
Accounting Supervisor

208/1 Moo 4, Laem Nan Beach, Lamai, T.Maret, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84310, Thailand.
Tel (66) 077 429 300 Fax (66) 077 429 333 E-mail: rhi.usmbr.reservation.supv@renaissancehotels.com
www.rendissancehotels.com/USMBR




